

Rotary Club of Melton Mowbray

Community and Vocational Service Committee 2007 - 2008

Minutes of meeting held Wednesday 7th May 2008

Committee Members

Richard Haines (Chair)
 Charles Jenkin
 Adrienne Holland
 Eric Cobley
 Duncan Manderson
 John Horn
 Angela Kirk
 Kathy McKinley
 Clive Watts

	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	Feb	March	April	May	June
Richard Haines (Chair)	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	
Charles Jenkin	✓	Apologies	Apologies	✓	Apologies	✓	✓	✓	Apologies	Apologies	
Adrienne Holland	Apologies	Apologies	Apologies	✓	✓	Apologies	Apologies	✓	✓	✓	
Eric Cobley	Apologies	Apologies	✓	Apologies	Apologies	Apologies	✓	Apologies	Apologies	Apologies	
Duncan Manderson	✓	✓	Apologies	Apologies	✓	Apologies	✓	✓	✓	✓	
John Horn	✓	Apologies	✓	✓	Apologies	✓	✓	✓	Apologies	Apologies	
Angela Kirk	✓	✓	Apologies	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	Apologies	Apologies	
Kathy McKinley	Apologies	Apologies	Apologies	Apologies	✓	Apologies	Apologies	Apologies	Apologies	Apologies	
Clive Watts										✓	

Our new member Clive Watts was welcomed to the meeting

1. Projects

Kids Out (Wednesday June 11th)

Leader Adrienne Holland, Budget £1300

2 Buses are booked, The Mount are to take an extra bus at their expense. Tee shirts ordered, Samworths have promised to sponsor the lunches, final details to be established. Melton Building Society have donated £250.00. We are still waiting on other sponsorship requests. A form to be circulated regarding helpers.

Action AH

Life Education

No Report

Leader Charles Jenkin

STEPS

Completed

Leader Eric Cobley,

Christmas Parcels

Completed

Leader Duncan Manderson

Stroke Awareness (May 17th)

Leader Duncan Manderson, Budget £100

Latham House have confirmed they will be able to supply nurses and equipment. There is a small problem over the actual position we can use in the Bell Centre, this should be sorted in the next day or 2. More help from members is needed to man the event.

Action DM

In Case of Emergency

Ongoing

Leader Angela Kirk

Neighbourhood First Responders

Ongoing

Leader Angela Kirk

Clockwise Credit Union

Not Discussed

Leader John Horn

Mayors Appeal

Not Discussed

Leader Eric Cobley

Bulbs for the Blind

Completed

Leader John Horn

3. One off awards

3 Requests for support were discussed, one recommended for support, and one for further review. RH to raise at Council

4. Membership

Nothing to report

5. Club Improvement

Nothing to report

6. AOB

None

7. Future meetings

It was voted that the final meeting is held at a different venue which served food and drink, RH to circulate committee members to establish best date.